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ALLINDIA COUNCILFOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(5“ (A TYOR &1 1@ wifafa 1) (ASTATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

UK YA Wed (R1.9.9)
NATIONAL BOARD OF ACCREDITATION (NBA)

(Constituted Under Clause 10{u) of AICTE act. 1987)

Dr. (Mrs.) Tabassum Naqvi Haider NBA/ACCR-957/2007
Director - Quality Assurance July 19, 2008

To

The Principal/Director,
D.Y. Patil College of Engineering,
Sector - 29, Nigdl Pradhikaran,

Akurdi, Pune - 411 044

Sub: Accreditation Status of Programme(s) offered by your Institution.

Dear Sir:

With reference to your application for accreditation of the following programme (s) and the Expert
Committee visit to your institution, the report of the visit team was considered by the various
Sectoral Committees and subsequently by the National Board of Accreditation in its meeting held
on 19.07.2008. Based on the recommendations of the Board, | am pleasad to communicate the
Accreditation Status of the following programme (s) from your institution.

8l "Name of UG Programme(s) Accreditation | Perlod of validity
No. Status w.e.f. 19.07.2008
1. | Electronics & Telecommunication Engg. Accredited 3 years
2. | Civil Engg. Accredited 3 years
3. | Mechanical Engg. Accredited 3 years
4. | Computer Engg. Accredited 3 years

(Total number of programmes Accredited vide this letter — Four)

The Accreditation status awarded to the above programmes of your Institution does not
imply accreditation to the College / Institution as a whole. Complete name of the
Programme(s) Accredited and its period of validity, as well as the date from which the award |s
effective, should be quoted unambiguously whenever it is used. The accreditation status of lh;
above programmes Is subject to periodic review by the NBA Secretariat and will be changed if
major deficlencies are Identified on survelllance. You are also requested to comply with the
mandatory disclosure of pertinent information as Qr‘ the proforma placed in the AICTE websie
with respect to accrediled programmes of your institution. The same information should also
appear In the website and information bulletin of your instiution clearly indicating the date of

publication of the same.
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The status awarded to the above programmes of your college / Institution is on the presumption
that the programmes would maintain the current standards in future. If there are any changes that
would effectively alter the status (such as, major changes In faculty strength or changes In the
organizational structure, etc.), the same shall be communicated to the undersigned, with an
appropriate explanatory note. A comprehensive report submitted by the Chairman of the expert
committes who visited your institution and the distribution of marks!polnls'awardad for each
_programme against the accreditation parameters are enclosed for further necessary actlon at your
end to overcome the shortcomings observed In each programme. If you are not satisfied with the
decision of the Board, you may forward your appeal application with requisite fee within thirty days
of recelpt of this communication.

Let me also take this opportunity to congralulate all those who have contributed to the quality
enhancement of programmes that secured accreditation by NBA,

With bes.t wishes,
Yours Truly,
(Tabassum Na&g{ 7
C.C.:
1. The Vice-Chancellor, '
Univorsity of Pune,

2, The Director,
Directorate of Technlical Education,
Govt, of Maharashtra,,
3, Mahapalika Marg,

.

3. The Reglonal Officer,
All Indla Councll for Technical Education
Western Regional Office,
2™ Floor, Industrial Assurance Bullding,
V.N. Road, Opp. Churchgate Rly Station,
Churchgate, Mumbal — 400 020 (MS)

4, Accreditation Flle

5. Guard Flle.
(Tabassum Naqvl)
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